
TECHNICAL MEMORANDUM 

TO:  

FROM: 

Ms. Anna Louzon, Yolo County CSA Administrative Support Team      

Mr. Jeff Lodge, P.E., Wood Rodgers, Inc. 
Mr. Jesse J. Patchett, P.E., Wood Rodgers, Inc. 

DATE: October 21, 2015

SUBJECT: Willowbank CSA Irrigation System Separation Feasibility Study 

INTRODUCTION 

In April 2015, the Willowbank County Service Area (Willowbank) requested that Wood 
Rodgers, Inc. (Wood Rodgers) evaluate the feasibility of constructing separate potable and 
irrigation water systems from the existing combined potable and irrigation system. In order to 
accomplish this, Wood Rodgers reviewed historical potable and irrigation water demand 
information provided by the City of Davis (City) and conducted a preliminary groundwater 
assessment (under separate cover) in order to verify its suitability in serving the estimated 
irrigation demands.  

This Technical Memorandum presents descriptions for potential alternatives to separate potable 
and irrigation water, summarizes the feasibility of each alternative based on estimated 
construction cost, permitting, and constructability, and provides recommendations for a preferred 
alternative.  

BACKGROUND

Potable and irrigation water demands in Willowbank are currently served by the City, and 
Willowbank residents pay a premium for this reliable, high-quality water supply. However, it is 
estimated that only about 19% of Willowbank’s average annual water demand is for potable 
uses; the majority of the Willowbank water demands are used for landscape irrigation. Due to 
projected rate increases, it is estimated that annual landscape irrigation costs could be more than 
$1,600 per dwelling unit by 2019 (See Appendix A for details). Therefore, Willowbank is 
interested in exploring cost-effective options to serve irrigation demands with non-potable water.  
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